
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Lindsey Smith
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: New water sample data - media request

Hi Lindsey,

The spreadsheet on the website was broken down by zip code. The addresses were deliberately left off to protect the privacy of those individuals that requested testing.

Thank you
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Lindsey Smith [<mailto:lsmsmi@umich.edu>]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:20 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: New water sample data - media request

Hi George,

What are the chances I could get the addresses that correspond with the new data for lead and copper levels in Flint homes you released this afternoon?

All the best,

—
Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org